Campus Announcements for the week of 06/01/2009

Table of Contents

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

- 1. Join us on June 3 to learn more advanced features of Lotus Notes.
- 2. Join us on June 9 to learn all aspects of the Lotus Notes Calendar.

04. Hospital Workshops/Training

1. Fellowship in Medical Education

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Incorporating HIV screening, Acute HIV Infection diagnostics and post-exposure prophylaxis into routine care.
- 2. Dr. Ralph Greenspan Seminar Entitled "Are Neural and Genetic Networks Alike?"
- 3. Department of Technology and Society presents A Sneak Peek at Innovation Inside Alcatel-Lucent with Dr. Guido Petit.

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. The 11th Annual Cleft Palate Craniofacial Center Symposium
- 2. SARAS Registration closes on June 5, 2009
- 3. Department of Physiology and Biophysics Seminar
- 4. Pharmacology Seminar Notice

07. Charitable

1. Car Show and Craft Fair to Benefit the Sunrise Fund

08. Culture & Entertainment

- 1. Steve Pikiell Basketball Camp at Stony Brook University
- 2. Wellness Center Summer Specials Discounted Membership Packages
- 3. Stony Brook University Girls Basketball Camp!!
- 4. 14th Annual Stony Brook Film Festival July 23 to August 1
- 5. Group Fitness Class Summer Schedule

6. Singer-songwriters Antje Duvekot and Lizanne Knott at University Cafe Sunday June 7th 7 P.M.

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

- 1. Microsoft PowerPoint
- 2. Weight Watchers At Work
- 3. Pottery on the Wheel Classes
- 4. Hand Built Textured Vessel Ceramic Class
- 5. Drawing Class at the Craft Center
- 6. Improv Comedy Workshop
- 7. Digital Camera Basics Class
- 8. Introduction to Microsoft Word
- 9. Introduction to Microsoft Excel
- 10. Managing Data with Access
- 11. Creating Dynamic Presentations with PowerPoint

10. Research

- 1. Do You Have Chronic Fatigue
- 2. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies
- 3. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?
- 4. Study Of Hiv Positive, Aids And Chromium Picolinate
- 5. Volunteers Needed for a Gastrointestinal Symptoms Study!

11. Miscellaneous

- 1. Ashley Schiff Park Preserve Fitness and Nature Walk
- 2. Campus Child Care Available
- 3. Free English Conversation for International Students and Spouses 2 June-18 August
- 4. Camp Seawolf

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. Join us on June 3 to learn more advanced features of Lotus Notes.

Create mail folders, save mail in an archive, flag mail for followup, check your messages when you are away from the office, etc. Click here to register for "Getting Organized With Lotus Notes" on Wednesday June 3 from 10:30-12:30..

http://it.cc.stonybrook.edu/get_help/lotus_notes_classroom_training

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

2. Join us on June 9 to learn all aspects of the Lotus Notes Calendar.

This class will cover everything from adding simple reminders for yourself to inviting others to meetings. Click here to register for "Manage Your Time More Effectively Using the Lotus Notes Calendar" on Tuesday June 9 from 10:00am - 12:30pm.

http://it.cc.stonybrook.edu/get_help/lotus_notes_classroom_training

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

04. Hospital Workshops/Training

1. Fellowship in Medical Education

We are pleased to offer again a Fellowship program tailored to medical educators. The program provides quality education to meet the healthcare professionals' lifelong learning educational needs. The 15-month program's curriculum focuses on three themes: curriculum and instruction, educational measurement and research and educational leadership. The program is comprised of required sessions, individual studies in curriculum and instruction, and a research project. Upon completion of the program a stipend will be offered to each faculty fellow from the Dean. CME credits are also available for those who complete the program.

The Program starts on October, 14th 2009.For more information, dates, and application materials please contact Dr. Elza Mylona, Fellowship Director (4-9397) elza.mylona @stonybrook.edu or Holly Ruttenberg, Program Coordinator (4-7207) holly.ruttenberg@ stonybrook.edu.

Submitted by: Holly Ruttenberg/UHMC

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Incorporating HIV screening, Acute HIV Infection diagnostics and post-exposure prophylaxis into routine care.

On Friday, June 5th, the New York State AIDS Institute's Center will hold a free CME conference on incorporating HIV screening, Acute HIV Infection diagnostics and post-exposure prophylaxis into routine care. This conference is targeted toward medical providers in emergency departments, clinics, hospitals, private practice and administrators responsible for HIV screening and diagnostics at their facility. We will provide four category one CME credits. Breakfast and lunch will be provided.

Please register online using the link below. The event will be held at The Hilton Hotel, 598 Broadhollow Rd Melville, Long Island (631) 845-1000. We have attached a flyer for the event, including directions. Please register online using the link below. We will email registered participants a detailed conference agenda.

Co-sponsored by Suffolk and Nassau County Departments of Health, Stony Brook University AETC, CEI and United Way of Long Island

http://www.ceitraining.org/hivconference/

Submitted by: Ilvan Arroyo/HSC

2. Dr. Ralph Greenspan Seminar Entitled "Are Neural and Genetic Networks Alike?"

Come out join Dr. Ralph Greenspan, Associate Director of the Kavli Institute for Brain and Mind & The Cullman Fellow in Experimental Neurobiology in the Wang Center, Lecture Hall 1 at 3:30pm on Tuesday, June 2, 2009. Dr. Greenspan will be conducting a seminar on "Are Neural and Genetic Networks alike?"

Refreshments will be served in the Theater Lobby!

Submitted by: Darschay Harris/Prov

3. Department of Technology and Society presents A Sneak Peek at Innovation Inside Alcatel-Lucent with Dr. Guido Petit.

June 11, 2009 @ Want Center 1:30 - 3pm meet Dr. Guido H. Petit, the Director of Alcatel Lucent Technical Academy, a program designed to recognize individuals who have made exceptional contributions to Alcatel-Lucent technological leadership and who volunteer to act as a think tank to come up with proposals to improve the R&D effectiveness in domains such as innovation, knowledge sharing and networking. Guido is also secretary (and active member) of the Innovation Board at Alcatel-Lucent in Belgium and is a member of the project team responsible for the organization of Entrepreneurial Boot Camps.

Join us for this can't miss presentationseats are limited

RSVP: Karen Sobel-Lojeski@stonybrook.edu or call 632-9076

Submitted by: Rita Reagan-Redko/CEAS

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. The 11th Annual Cleft Palate Craniofacial Center Symposium

The Cleft Palate Craniofacial Center @ Stony Brook University Medical Center will host its annual Symposium on The Team Approach to the Management of Cleft Lip/Palate and Craniofacial Anomalies on Monday, March 2, 2009 on Level 2, Lecture Hall 1 from 8am - 12noon. We are offering both CME and CDE credits. A continental breakfast will be served. There is no charge for this symposium but registration is necessary. Please call Dina Olivieri at 631-444-9265 to register or for more information.

Submitted by: Danielle Gruebel/UHMC

2. SARAS - Registration closes on June 5, 2009

Science And Research Awareness Series (SARAS)

"I love Science"

"I am taking Biology as one of my courses"

If you answered "YES" to any one of the above questions try to answer the next three.

"What should I do next?"

"What are the different careers and fields in Biomedical Sciences?"

"How can I plan for my future in the field of Biomedical Sciences?"

If you don't have definitive answers to the above statements, participate in "Science and Research Awareness Series" (SARAS) being organized by the Department of Anesthesiology at Stony Brook Medical Center in the summer of 2009 (July 6-23).

Though this program is designed for high school and undergraduate students, it is open to everyone who is interested in Biomedical Sciences.

Register early, as seats are limited.

For complete program details, photos, students comments, video excerpts and application material, click on the following website link: http://anes.anesthes.sunysb.edu/teaching/sas.html

Submitted by: Srinivas Pentyala/UHMC

3. Department of Physiology and Biophysics Seminar

Tuesday, June 2, 2009, at 12 noon

"Gating and Regulation of Connexin Hemichannels", Dr. Vytautas K. Verselis, Dominick P. Purpura Department of Neuroscience, Albert Einstein College of Medicine, Bronx, New York

Location: Basic Science Tower, T-5, Room 140 Hosts: Dr. Thomas White and Dr. Peter Brink

http://www.pnb.sunysb.edu/

Submitted by: Robin Green/UHMC

4. Pharmacology Seminar Notice

Date: Monday, June 1, 2009 2:00pm

Speaker: Dr. Mei Kong, Abramson Family Cancer Research Institute, University of Pennsylvania

Title:Protein phosphatase 2A in cell survival and stress response

Host: Dr. Holly Colognato

Location: Basic Science Tower Level 8 Room 180

Thursday, May 28, 2009 at 1:00pm

Speaker: Yan Song, Doctoral Candidate, Dissertation defense

Title: Loss of FOXA is Required for Epithelial-to-Mesenchymal Transition in Pancreatic Ductal

Adenocarcinoma Host: Dr. H. Crawford

Location:Basic Science Tower, T-8 ROOM 180

http://www.pharm.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Rosalind Perdomo-Ayala/UHMC

07. Charitable

1. Car Show and Craft Fair to Benefit the Sunrise Fund

The Kiwanis Club of the Mastics and Long Island Region Plymouth Owners' Club is sponsoring its 2009 Car Show and Craft Fair on Sunday, June 7, 2009 from 9:00 am to 5:00 pm at Calabro Airport, Shirley, NY (Entrance on Dawn Drive just east of William Floyd Parkway). Rain date is June 14, 2009. Any questions, e-mail liplymouths@aol.com

Submitted by: Victoria Irwin/HSC

08. Culture & Entertainment

1. Steve Pikiell Basketball Camp at Stony Brook University

The Stony Brook Men's basketball program and Steve Pikiell are offering individual basketball day camps for the summer of 2009!

Individual skills/day camps(ages 8-16) Session 1 July 6th-10th \$275 *Session 2 July 20th-24th \$275 Session 3 July 27th-July 31st \$275 *NOTE: Session 2 will be for ages 6-13 only

Times (All Sessions) Drop Off: 9:00 am Pick Up: 4:00 pm

Submitted by: Rex Lucas/Pres

2. Wellness Center Summer Specials - Discounted Membership Packages

Are you trying to get in shape but not looking to pay those huge membership fees? If this sounds like you then I invite you to join the Wellness Center for the summer. The Wellness Center is conveniently located on the third floor of the Student Activities Center. We are currently offering two summer specials to faculty & staff. The first special is for the price of \$60.00 and gives you access to the Wellness Center now through August 21, 2009. The second summer promotion that we are offering is if you purchase a 12 month membership between the months of May August 2009 for the price of \$165.00 we will throw in an extra month for free. Memberships can be purchased at the Bursar Office, located in the Administration Building, Room 261. Please contact Steve Macchiarolo at 632-4661 for more information.

http://http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/rec/docs/MEMBERSHIP%20FORM.pdf

Submitted by: Steven Macchiarolo/Pres

3. Stony Brook University Girls Basketball Camp!!

Stony brook universty girls basketball camp!

This camp offers the opportunity to grow as a player through individual instruction and team interaction. Campers have the opportunity to be guided by current Stony Brook Women's Basketball players and coaches. The camp is geared towards girls ages 8-15 and will be held in the Arena on Stony Brook's campus from June 29-July 2. The price is \$250 per camper however there is a 10 percent Stony Brook Employee discount. This is an amazing opportunity for players in the community to interact and get to know what Stony Brook Basketball is all about! Don't miss YOUR chance!

If you would like more details about camp please do not hesitate to call Kristy Nix at (631) 632-7742.

 $\frac{http://goseawolves.cstv.com/auto\ pdf/p\ hotos/s\ chools/ston/sports/w-baskbl/auto\ pdf/WBB09Camp}{}$

Submitted by: Kristy Nix/Pres

4. 14th Annual Stony Brook Film Festival - July 23 to August 1

Stony Brook Film Festival passes are available to 'early birds' interested in buying passes through the festival website. There are more perks for passholders this year. The complete program of films will be announced on June 3 and then passes go up in price. Please visit www.stonybrookfilmfestival.com for complete information.

http://www.stonybrookfilmfestival.com

Submitted by: Julie Greene/CAS

5. Group Fitness Class Summer Schedule

The Campus Recreation Group Fitness schedule is now available at www.recreation.sunysb.edu. Classes that are being offered include Total Body, Kripalu Yoga, Core Conditioning, Spinning, Cross Training, Reiki and Pilates. All classes are free for undergraduate students. Graduate Students, Faculty & Staff must purchase punch cards to participate. Group Fitness punch cards for the summer are now available for purchase at the Wellness Office located in the Student Activities Center, Room 225. There are three card options for purchase: Unlimited Summer Classes for \$40.00, 10 Summer Classes for \$30.00, and 4 Summer Classes for \$16.00. All group fitness classes will start on June 1, 2009 and end on August 13, 2009. For more information please contact the Wellness Office at 632-6850.

 $\underline{http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/rec/docs/09\%20Summer\%20Fitness\%20Class\%20Schedule.pdf}$

Submitted by: Steven Macchiarolo/Pres

6. Singer-songwriters Antje Duvekot and Lizanne Knott at University Cafe Sunday June 7th 7 P.M.

Antje Duvekot is one of the fastest-rising stars on the acoustic music scene with her new CD, produced by Richard Shindell, receiving rave reviews. Even if you have never heard her recordings, you'll know her memorable voice from her song, Merry Go-Round, which is used in a Bank of America commercial. (www.antjeduvekot.com)

Opening is Lizanne Knott, an award-winning songwriter from Philadelphia who moves easily from dark poetic ballads to roots-driven folk and folk rock. (www.lizanneknott.com) Advance sale tickets at \$17.00 now until June 4th at www.universitycafe.org. Tickets at the door are \$22.00

http://universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

1. Microsoft PowerPoint

NCE 318 - 4 sessions - Fee: \$259

Creating Dynamic Presentations with PowerPoint. A must for sales professionals, trainers, teachers and business presenters, this course demonstrates how to create and combine text and graphics for professional-looking business presentations. Learn to create your own slide presentation in a minimum amount of time.

Prerequisite: Introduction to Windows or equivalent experience.

Required Text: Microsoft Office PowerPoint 2007 Step-By-Step (ISBN # 0735623015) Cost of text not included

10% discount University employees and students, CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted Visit our website at www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer for registration information Section G: Wesnesdays/Thursdays, 10:15am - 11:45am; July 21 & 22, 29 & 30, August 5 & 6, 12 & 13, 2009

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

2. Weight Watchers At Work

It's not too late to join Weight Watcher's at Work. Weight Watcher's offers a wide variety of healthy food choices, teaches sensible eating habits, and offers support. Our meetings are held from 12:30 pm - 1:30 pm in the School of Health and Technology Management conference room Level 1 of the HSC Room # 2-408. Cost will be prorated for the session - please bring your checkbook - the fee includes all program materials, and FREE E-Tools. If you have any questions, please email, (mchodkow@notes.cc.sunysb.edu) or call Maura Chodkowski at 4-7955.

Submitted by: Maura Chodkowski/UHMC

3. Pottery on the Wheel Classes

Beginners to intermediate levels receive a good foundation in the methods of throwing on the potter's wheel while making a variety of forms. Glaze and surface design will be demonstrated. Fee includes 5 weeks of classes, glazes, some firings and Studio Membership (Students work on their own time and without instruction during posted studio hours). Location: Ceramic Studio 049. FEE: \$65/Students; \$100/Faculty/Staff; \$105/Community. Choose One Section: SEC A-Five Mon, begins 6/29, 5:30pm7:30pm; SEC B-Five Tues, begins 6/30, 10am12pm; SEC C-Five Wed, begins 7/01, 6pm8pm; SEC D-Five Thurs, begins 7/02, 6pm8pm. Registration is necessary. For a full brochure of classes call 631-632-6822. In person registration at the Craft Center, Student Union, lower level room 049, by mail download the registration form and send with payment to: Craft Center, Z=3200. www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

4. Hand Built Textured Vessel Ceramic Class

Beginners and returnees welcome! Explore alternatives to wheel throwing. Construct and combine forms using pinch pots, slabs and coils. Embellish with texture stamps of your own design. Emphasis on decorative texture, design and use of oxide stains. Fee includes 5 weeks of classes, glazes, some firings and Studio Membership (Students work on their own time and without instruction during posted studio hours). Location: Ceramic Studio 049. FEE: \$65/Students; \$100/Faculty/Staff; \$105/Community. Five Wednesdays; begins 7/01; 6:00pm-8:00pm. Registration is necessary. For a full brochure of classes call 631-632-6822. In person registration at the Craft Center, Student Union, lower level room 049, by mail download the registration form and send with payment to: Craft Center, Z=3200. www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

5. Drawing Class at the Craft Center

Drawing For Those Who Think They Can't But Would Like To.

If you can hold a pencil, you can learn to draw! To make your drawings look more realistic, you must first learn to quiet the dominant left side of the brain and let the creative right side take charge. Bring to first class an HB pencil, vinyl eraser and 9X12 size sketch pad. No Experience required. Visit www.nicklastorka.com to view instructors work. Five Thurs, begins 7/02 (No class 7/16), 6pm 8pm. Location: Union Studio 081. FEE: \$50/Students; \$80/Faculty/Staff; \$90/Community. Registration is necessary. For a full brochure of classes call 631-632-6822. In person registration at the Craft Center, Student Union, lower level room 049, by mail download the registration and send with payment to: Craft Center, Z=3200. www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

6. Improv Comedy Workshop

This exciting class will help you build self confidence, improve your public speaking skills, overcome stage fright, and expand your acting skills. Explore those skills necessary for teamwork, focusing, listening, reacting, acceptance, scene work and trust. Each week we'll play different improv games as seen on the TV show Whose Line Is It Anyway? Returnee's welcome! Five Tues, begins 7/07; 6pm 8pm. Fee: \$50/SB Students, \$80/Faculty Staff, \$85/Community. Location: Union Bi-Level, Union lower level. Registration is necessary. For a full brochure of classes call 631-632-6822. In person registration at the Craft Center, Student Union, lower level room 049, by mail download the registration and send with payment to: Craft Center, Z=3200. www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

7. Digital Camera Basics Class

Today's digital cameras are packed full of features. Exploring those features and various photographic techniques will help you become a better photographer. Demonstrations, examples and hands on practice. Bring your camera and owner's manual to class. Two Mondays, 7/6 & 7/13; 6pm8pm. FEE: \$35/SB Student, \$50/Faculty/Staff, \$55/Community. Location: Union Photo Lab 081. Registration is necessary. For a full brochure of classes call 631-632-6822. In person registration at the Craft Center, Student Union, lower level room 049, by mail download the registration and send with payment to: Craft Center, Z=3200. www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

8. Introduction to Microsoft Word

NCE 316 - 5 Sessions - Fee: \$289

This course provides an introduction to the most popular word processing program. Streamline workflow by learning shortcuts.

Topics inlcude: creating, saving, editing and printing a document, spell check, thesaurus, search and replace, moving text, multiple document management and mail merge functions; valuable skills that reduce waste, streamline mass mailings and tables and document forms (mailing labels and envelopes).

Prerequisite: Introduction to Windows or basic computing skills as described in our self-test. Note: In order to save their work, all students are required to bring a flash drive to class. Required Text: Microsoft Office Word 2007 Step-By-Step (ISBN # 0735623023). Cost of text is not included in the course fee. Students must bring textbook to the first class meeting. Section G: Wednesdays, 12:30-3:30pm; July 15, 22, 27; August 5 & 12, 2009 10% discount for University employees and Students. CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

9. Introduction to Microsoft Excel

NCE 314 - 5 Sessions - Fee: \$289

This introductory course demonstrates the power and ease that makes Microsoft Excel the most-widely used spreadsheet application for office and home financial planning. Accountants, office managers, budget managers, even the family financial planner will benefit from learning the basics of Excel.

Topics include: basics of spreadsheet design, entering data, editing, formatting and printing worksheets, and implementing formulae and functions. This course emphasizes hands-on exercises to reinforce lessons.

Prerequisite: Introduction to Windows or the basic computing skills as described in our self-test.

Note: In order to save their work, students are required to bring a flash drive to class.

Required Text: Microsoft Office Excel 2007 Step-By-Step (ISBN # 073562304x). Cost of text is not included in the course fee.

Section J: Mondays, 1:30-4:30pm; June 22, 29; July 13, 20 & 27, 2009

10% discount for University employees and Students. CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

10. Managing Data with Access

NCE 317 - 5 Sessions - Fee: \$289

This course offers and introduction to the most widely used database management program. An integral and powerful part of the Microsoft Office suite, Access aids budget managers, accountants, and office managers by efficiently organizing customer and inventory information. Topics include how to create databases, forms, filters and reports.

Prerequisites: Introduction or the basic computing skills as described in our self-test.

Note: In order to save their work, all students are required a flash drive to class.

Required Text: Microsoft Office Access 2007 Step-By-Step (ISBN # 0735623031). Cost of text is not included in the course fee.

Section J: Mondays, 10am-1pm; June 22, 29; July 13, 20, 27, 2009

10% discount for University employees and Students. CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

11. Creating Dynamic Presentations with PowerPoint

NCE 318 - Fee: \$259

A must for sales professionals, trainers, teachers and business presenters, this course demonstrates how to create and combine text and graphics for professional-looking business presentations. Learn to create your own slide presentation in a minimum amount of time. Prerequisite: Introduction to Windows or the basic computing skills as described in our self-test. Note: In order to save their work, all students are required to bring a flash drive to class. Required Text: Microsoft Office PowerPoint 2007 Step-By-Step (ISBN # 0735623015). Cost of text is not included in the course fee. Students must bring textbook to the first class meeting. Section G (8 Sessions); Wednesdays and Thursdays, 10:15-11:45am; July 22 & 23, 29 & 30; August 5 & 6, 12 & 13, 2009

10% discount for University employees and Students. CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

10. Research

1. Do You Have Chronic Fatigue

If you have chronic fatigue, you're invited to participate in a study in the Family Practice Center at Stony Brook University funded by the National Institutes of Health to learn fatigue self help skills. Internet and Windows 2000, XP, or Vista required. Participants will be paid up to \$420. For further information call Dr. Fred Friedberg at 631 632-8252 or Email him at fred.friedberg@stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

2. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies

Inquire about Clinical Research Studies. Call Albert Ruenes at (631) 499-8697 or email aruenes@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

3. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?

You May Be Eligible To Participate In A Clinical Study To Treat This Painful Problem. To Learn More About This Clinical Study, Call: Department Of Orthopaedics at (631) 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

4. Study Of Hiv Positive, Aids And Chromium Picolinate

The General Clinical Research Center at StonyBrook University Hospital is seeking volunteers 18 years of age and older with a diagnosis of HIV Positiveor AIDS to research the effectiveness of ChromiumPicolinate in the treatment of complications of currentHIV therapy including insulin resistance, leadingto Diabetes and possibly body fat distribution,HIV Lipodystrophy,. Volunteers are offered compensationup to \$1,700 plus transportation expenses. 63) 444-9362 or 631 444-3740

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

5. Volunteers Needed for a Gastrointestinal Symptoms Study!

We are seeking patients diagnosed with Inflammatory Bowel Disease or Irritable Bowel

Syndrome.

We are conducting a study to gather detailed information about how life experiences impact gastrointestinal symptoms.

What you can do to help:

To qualify you should be diagnosed with Crohn's Disease, Ulcerative Colitis or Irritable Bowel Syndrome. You must be able to come to the research office at Stony Brook 1 time for a 3 hour period and be available for 2 telephone interviews following your study visit. Scheduling will be done at convenient times for you.

To be part of this study please call the number below. You will be screened on the phone to determine your eligibility. All interviews will be kept strictly confidential.

Call: 632-3050

Submitted by: Genna Hymowitz/GST

11. Miscellaneous

1. Ashley Schiff Park Preserve Fitness and Nature Walk

Discover the woodland trails that run through the Stony Brook University campus. Every Wednesday morning at 7:30 a.m. the Friends of the Ashley Schiff Park Preserve sponsor a fitness and nature study walk, beginning at the trailhead near the traffic circle on Circle Drive. Join us! Weather permitting. For more information, phone 631-357-3065 or email mcon@optonline.net

http://pbisotopes.ess.sunysb.edu/a-schiff/

Submitted by: Sharon Pavulaan/CEAS

2. Campus Child Care Available

Stony Brook Child Care is now accepting applications for children 2 months through 5 years old. NAEYC accredited Center with caring, professional early childhood teachers, low child-to-teacher ratio, sliding fee scale. Call 632-6930 for more information and to arrange a tour. Visit our website at www.sunysb.edu/childcare.

Submitted by: Patricia Birbiglia/Affl

3. Free English Conversation for International Students and Spouses 2 June-18 August

Come and join us for conversation on Tuesdays from 5:30-7:30 in the Javits Room in the Library. All international students and their spouses are warmly welcomed. Any questions? Please contact Martha Fink at <mgfink@attglobal.net> or Peter Soo at <psoo@optonline.net>

All sessions are free.

Submitted by: Barbara Brownworth/CAS

4. Camp Seawolf

Professional Education Program's- Outreach Division offers a one-week, residential environmental education summer camp for boys and girls ages 12-14 held at BSA Schiff Scout Reservation located at 1606 Manorville Road, Wading River, NY 11792 sponsored by a NYS Department of Environmental Conservation and Suffolk County Parks. The curriculum centers on the environment of Long Island, with special emphasis on the marine coastal environment. Campers experience hands-on, field oriented stewardship projects that instill a lasting stewardship ethic and enrich their understanding and need to become stewards of our natural resources. Scholarships through Social Service agencies are available to Suffolk County residents who qualify!

Camp schedule 2009

Aug 9-Aug-14

Aug 16Aug-21

Aug 23Aug 28

Open house 2009- May 31 & June 20, 2009

At Camp site 10:00 AM-2:00 PM.

Cost - \$325/week only!!

For more information, visit website for details at www.stonybrook.edu/ceie/camp or call 631-632-7696.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/ceie/camp/

Submitted by: Chandrani Roy/Prov

5. Special for SB faculty and staff - Costco in Nesconset

Faculty and staff - go to Costco - Nesconset on Saturday, June 20, 2009 from 9-4 and show your Stony Brook ID to get in. You will not be charged the 5% extra for shopping that day. If you sign up for a Costco card you will get a \$10 cash card. If you sign up for the executive level you will get a \$20 cash card. Happy shopping!

Submitted by: Karen Clemente/OSA